BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Fred Baptiste, Board Chair; Patricia Moses, ULURP/Land Use Committee
Chair; Nicola Cox, Community Resident Member; John Craver,
Community Resident Member; Esteban Giron, Community Resident

Antonio Reynoso
Borough President

Dante B. Arnwine Member
District Manager
FROM: Suki Cheong, “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee Chair
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair RE: “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee Meeting
Warren P. Berke DATE: Tuesday, January 3, 2023

I* Vice Chair

. The meeting of the “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee has been scheduled as follows:
Francisca Leopold

2" Vice Chair

DATE: Wednesday, January 4, 2023
Linda Watson-Lorde
Executive Secretary TIME: 7:00pm
Christian Loubeau PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Treasurer Meeting Number: 826 5553 0931
) Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
Nicolas Almonor https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82655530931
Member-at-Large
AGENDA

Khyrie Alleyne
Member-at-Large
1. Welcome

a. Review of Rules of Order
b. Welcome subcommittee and guests
2. Review of City of Yes Zoning Amendment Information
a. Department of City Planning presentation
b. referenced information including “Where We Live NYC” survey by HPD
and
c. Zoning For Quality and Affordability rules from NYC zoning code
3. Discussion of potential effects of city of yes zoning amendments in light of latest
city long range planning goals and documents and CB9 priorities
4. Discussion of city of yes zoning amendment process
5. Community resident concerns and questions
6. Create a list of questions and concerns about zoning amendments to be raised at
ULURP committee meeting
7. Adjourn
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